From: Lawrence, Bridget

To: Ray Teran; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

Cc: Ernest Pingleton; Beddow, Donna

Subject: RE: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-18-022)
Date: Monday, October 12, 2020 11:03:13 AM

Dear Ray,

Thank you; the County has received your response. This project will be conditioned with
archaeological monitoring including a Kumeyaay Cultural Monitor.

Kind regards,

Bridget Lawrence

Jr. Land Use / Environmental Planner

County of San Diego | Planning and Development Services
5510 Overland Ave Suite 310

T. (858) 505-6412

From: Ray Teran <rteran@viejas-nsn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Ernest Pingleton <epingleton@viejas-nsn.gov>; Beddow, Donna
<Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lawrence, Bridget <Bridget.Lawrence@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-
18-022)

The Viejas Band of Kumeyaay Indians (“Viejas”) has reviewed the proposed project and at this time
we have determined that the project site has cultural significance or ties to Viejas. Cultural resources
have been located within or adjacent to the APE-DE of the proposed project.

Viejas Band request that a Kumeyaay Cultural Monitor be on site for ground disturbing activities and
to inform us of any new developments such as inadvertent discovery of cultural artifacts, cremation
sites, or human remains.

If you wish to utilize Viejas cultural monitors, please call Ernest Pingleton at 619-655-0410 or email,

epingleton@viejas-nsn.gov, for contracting and scheduling. Thank you.

From: Koutoufidis, Nicholas [mailto:Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:23 AM

Subject: Notice of Availability for the Draft EIR for the JVR Energy Park Project (PDS2019-MUP-18-
022)

Hello,
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Please see the attached Notice of Availability for the Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the
JVR Energy Park project.

Thank you.

Nicholas Koutoufidis, MBA

Land Use & Environmental Planner
County of San Diego

@ 858.495.5329

PDS Website http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/index.html
PDS Mapping Service http://gis.co.san-diego.ca.us/
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